
EXT email: be mindful of links/attachments.

From: Wayne Morris
To: Fleming (US), Christopher T
Cc: Chriss Brown
Subject: [EXTERNAL] AFTRCC ICN 1181-24/APP-2024-1151 (Wisk Aero XT STA/ABN Testing-Hollister, CA)
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 4:20:18 PM

 

Wayne Morris <5600wayne@gmail.com> Feb 18, 2024, 11:35 AM (3 days ago)

to Jamie, Christian

Center frequency is M2400.0 and will require AFTRCC coordination due to bandwidth on 2
of those requested.  
AFTRCC concurs with and requests DoD Western AFC concurrence/coordination on the
following STA request. Concurrence is on a strict non-interference basis to Flight Test telemetry
within radio line of sight.

Applicant:
Wisk Aero, LLC
5000 East McDowell Rd., M/C: M543-D219
Mesa, AZ 85215
POC:  Christopher Fleming (714-655-3290)

Frequency:  M2400 (M2388.5 thru M2395.0)

Station Class:  MO

Emissions:  22M6D7W / 11M3D7W

Power:  W15.316  (output)

Location:  Hollister, CA  (36-53-03.6 N 121-24-30.2 W)

MIRAD:  24.14 KM  (15 miles)

Maximum flight altitude:  6000',AGL

Dates:  2024-02-25 thru 2024-08-30

AFTRCC comments: non-interference basis to current license holders within radio
line of sight.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling, or
additional comments.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

Heaton, Jamie CIV USN (USA) Feb 20, 2024, 3:14 PM (1 day ago)

to christian.canterbury@navy.mil, me

Wayne,

Contingent upon IFDS scheduling via WAFC, WAFC concur with AFTRCC ICN 1181-24/APP-2024-1151 (Wisk Aero XT STA/ABN Testing-
Hollister, CA) WAFC ctrl nbr 24-254.
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Thx,

Jamie

 

Jamie Heaton, CIV

DOD Western Area Frequency Coordinator

M/S 3008 130 Easy Road

China Lake CA  93555

Code DB1130M

Comm: 760-939-6832

DSN: 437-6832

SIPR: Jamie.heaton@navy.smil.mil

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.
 
This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC
comments. These messages must not be separated.
 
This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this
coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's
purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and
may require scheduling with other users.
 
In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release
and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims,
losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.
 
This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany
application to the FCC.
 
Signed:
Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
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